
ADDENDUM 2 

 

This addendum answers questions regarding the RFP for Three Metal Buildings 

1. Is the builders risk policy cost the responsibility of the owner or the GC? 

A. Builders risk cost is the responsibility of the Owner 

2. What is the anticipated start date? 

A. Start and completion dates are to be determined (TBD). 

3. What is the completion date? 

A. Start and completion dates are to be determined (TBD). 

4. Are there any liquidated damages? 

A. No 

5. The RFP mentions a bid form, is there a bid form that we are to use? 

A. Bid is to be company's letter head signed by an officer or sole proprietor of the 

company. 

6. Can you confirm this is a design build bid? 

A. This is a Design Build project. 

7. Are we allowed to walk the sites to see the existing conditions? 

A. The sites are accessible to "walk", first contact the head of the Department of Public 

Works 

8. Is there a scope of work write up for this bid? 

A. See Addendum 1. 

9. Are we responsible for the site work and foundations for the buildings? 

A. Yes- Design Build: See Addendum 1. For 

10. Is there any electrical, mechanical or plumbing requirements for the buildings that are 

part of this bid? 

A. Yes-Design Build 

11. Is there any geotechnical information available? 

A. No. Design Build 


